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March 10, 2006

David P. Rowe, Esg.

110 East Broward Bivd.
Suite 1700

Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301

Re:  Armstrong, Lancelot

Dear Mr. Rowe:

I am in receipt of your letter dated February 21, 2006 regarding Mr. Armstrong’s
claims that he had difficulty making telephonic contact with his counsel in his first degree
murder case, Mr. Hilliard Moldof.

It is my understanding that Mr. Armstrong’s chief complaint with regard to the
phone is not that he does not get access to the telephone, but rather he does not receive
access to a free phone reserved for those inmates who are proceeding pro se in their
criminal cases, and who have a court Order for such access. With regard to that issue, I
appeared with Mr. Moldof at a hearing before Judge Gates, and the Judge indicated that
Mr. Armstrong was to receive phone privileges consistent with other inmates in the Broward
County Jail, no more/no less.

It is my understanding that Mr. Armstrong’s phone privileges are consistent with
other inmates at his custody level. To the extent that you have information to the contrary,
please provide me with the specifics and I will happy to look into it.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at the above
address or phone.

Assistant Legal Counsel
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